

Organized Hamlet of Pasqua Lake Agenda
September 24, 2018 – 3:30 p.m. - R.M. Office

1. Call to order
2. Approval of minutes of August 27, 2018 Regular Meeting
3. Business Arising from Minutes

4. Reports
 - 4.1 Chair – Larry Bedel
 - 4.2 R.M. Councillor – Jim Toth
 - 4.3 Financial Report – Office

5. Correspondence

6. Old Business
 - 6.1 Community Internet proposal – written reply requested
 - 6.2 Definition of “Improved Property” – written reply requested
 - 6.3 PARCS Membership
 - 6.4 Legal status of #237 – Order to Remedy letter
 - 6.6 New Directories
 - 6.7 Water Drainage Issues at #726
 - 6.8 Walking Paths
 - 6.9 Playground
 - 6.10 Installation of “Pasqua Lake” sign
 - 6.11 Trailer on #438 status
 - 6.12 Letter to #80 pertaining to potential drainage issues
 - 6.13 NVWM letter of concern - charging for compost material. Written reply requested
 - 6.14 Safety concerns at #718-732 Cul-de-sac

6.15 Benches project (sponsorship)

6.16 Grass cutting in ditches

6.17 Culvert at #126 that collapsed – costs? Written reply requested

6.18 Tree Trimming

6.19 GST Rebates

6.20 Permit update and status of unknown permit approvals. Written reply requested

- #290, #296/298 – retaining walls

- #462 – addition

- #393/395 – cutting into hillside behind shed

7. New Business

7.1

8. Other Business

9. Adjournment